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American Civil Liberties Union of New Jersey
38 Walnut Street

I ID Newark, New Jersey 07102 .
(201) 642-2084 , '

' Edward Martone Annamay Sheppard Eric Neisser
Executive Director President _ Legal Director

Donald M. Palombi, Esq.
Deputy Attorney General
Hughes Justice Complex
CN-112

Trenton, New Jersey 08635

Re: Civic League of Greater New Brunswick
v. Township of Edison, L-6837688

Dear Don:

I am enclosing herewith a copy of the complaint, order to show
cause and supporting papers in the Edison case. The complaint
was filed on June 14, 1988.

As you know, our present purpose in filing the complaint is to
trigger review and mediation by COAH. As a Rutgers employee, I
-am barred by the present interpretation of the Ethics Law from
doing even so little as requesting that COAH initiate action.
However, such a request will be made forthwith by other volunteer
counsel representing the Civic League.

~ To expedite matters, I am furnishing COAH with a set of these
papers directly by copy of this letter. Thank you for your
"assistance in explaining how to proceed in this unusual matter.

Ve t Yy yours,

John M. Payne

cc: Douglas V. Opalski, Executive Director
Council on Affordable Housing
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